Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Thursday, July 11, 2024 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation John Wascom
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell Phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Master Plan Review Committee Report from Zabrina Pitre John Wascom
 - b. Status and Timeline Update on zoning implementation from Jerome Fournier, Planning Consultant Ricky Goff
- 8. Adopt the Minutes:
 - a. June 13, 2024 Regular Meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
 - b. June 27, 2024 Regular Meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 9. Parish President's Report:
- 10. Planning Commission:
 - a. Dennis Mills Tower Site Plan with Waiver Request

- Tower Engineering
- Spillers Ranch Road Section 16, T7S, R3E Council District 5
- Introduction of Ordinance: Amending Chapter 125 of the Code of Ordinances of Livingston Parish, "Subdivision Regulations," "Article IV. – Subdivisions without Improvements," Section 125-51(E), "Submittals," and "Article V. – Subdivisions with Improvements," Section 125-67(6)(F) "Submittals", Amending regulations for subdividing in a named subdivision – Ricky Goff
- Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 24-18: Amend Chapter 54, "Parks and Recreation", Article I, "In General", Section 54-1, "Restrictions on Use of the Parish Park" – John Wascom
- 13. Adopt a resolution to grant a waiver of Section 126-8, "Commercial development buffer zones", to waive the fence requirement for The Enclave at Juban located on Juban Road in Denham Springs, LA 70726 in Council District 5 Erin Sandefur
- 14. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):a. Appoint a member to the Library Board Dean Coates
- 15. Consideration of a resolution to engage Dannie P. Garrett, III, Attorney at Law, LLC to provide legal service for the specific purpose of submitting the proposed Home Rule Charter amendment to the voters Dean Coates
- 16. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Master Plan Review Committee Gerald Burns
 - i. Resolution to update the Preliminary Road Priority List for the Economic Corridor b. Finance Committee
 - c. Ordinance Committee: Recommendation(s) of Ordinance introduction(s)
- 17. District Attorney's Report:
- 18. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Wednesday, July 3, 2024.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.